

TODAY IS FRIDAY, AUGUST 5, 2022 SPECIAL Schedule RED (A): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

The counseling department and registrar's office reminds students that The Google Form to request for class changes is opening TODAY at 9:00am and will remain open till Friday, August 12th. Teachers were given the QR codes to access the Google Form. Do not show up at the counselor's door. Wait for a call slip. You should still do the classwork for all of your classes, even the ones you want to change. Keep in mind that submitting a request does not guarantee the change. Mahalo!

<u>CLASS OF 2023 SENIORS</u>, just a reminder to immediately report to the cafeteria today for Po'okela. Attendance will be taken there. Mahalo!

Effective Monday 8/8/22 - ALL SCHOOL BUS & PARKING PERMIT BUSINESS, PAYING FOR SCHOOL FEES, UNIFORMS, DEPOSITING MONEY IN MEAL ACCOUNTS, ETC. WILL BE DONE DURING MORNING RECESS, LUNCH/RECESS ONLY. PLEASE DO NOT COME BEFORE SCHOOL STARTS OR DURING CLASS TIME. Mahalo nui!

Reminder-Students must put money in their meal accounts, no longer are the meals free. Hopefully you have completed the Free and Reduced Application which helps you with your students meals and helps LHS qualify for Title 1 funds. Go to <ezmealapp.com> to apply. To add money to your students meal account go to <www.ezschoolpay.com> or pay with cash @ our main

office.
To complete your students Bus Pass application go to <hi.etrition.com/busapplication>

COUNSELORS CORNER:

<u>Seniors</u> please remember that financial aid and scholarships are FREE, you do not pay for access or help

because you have it for FREE through Lahainaluna College & Career Center.

Only the Lahainaluna Chapter of the National Honor Society is considered legitimate. Please remember that Lahainaluna teachers and staff cannot release your academic information to anyone without your parent's consent. There are a few different "National Honor Society's" that charge you to be entered into their "yearbook" or receive a graduation cord or stole, those are scams. You will NOT be able to wear the stole or cord at graduation.

If you are not sure if something is legitimate, please see Miss Kristy in room AA-101 before you send any money.

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime Club: Permission forms for our first anime night on Friday, August 12th are available at K-101 during morning recess and lunch. You must have the permission form filled out to attend. If you have any questions, please see our officers or Mr. Shigaki.

SPORTS SHORTS:

If you are interested in doing something fun and different for sports, please consider joining the Air Riflery team. It will help you develop self confidence, a sense of safety, and discipline. On top of that, you get to shoot. First day of tryouts is after school Monday, August 8th. See Coach Watasaki in room L31, behind the gym for more information or email him at marc.watasaki@k12.hi.us. Join now for the best decision of your life.

Breakfast: School made Cinnamon Rolls, Apple Chips, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Cheese or Vegetable Pizza, Green Salad, Baby Carrots, Craisins, Fresh Fruit, Pineapple Chunks. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: To be announced later.